
Doris Collier 
<finerthingsproductions@yaho 
o.co.uk> 

03/25/2014 04:09 PM 
Please respond to 

Doris Collier 
<finerthingsproductlons@yaho 

o.co.uk> 

To "pubrec(g)fec.gov" <pubrec@fec.gov>, 

cc 

bcc 

Subject Re: Committe Information 

Hello this is the information that I have for candidate P60005196 there is no district listed the district is the 14th Congressional. I 
have attached a copy of the form I sent with this information. 

Doris2016 
From: "pubrec@fec.gov" <pubrec@fec.gov> 
To: Doris Collier <finerthingsproductions(gyahoo.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:42 PM 
Subject: Re: Committe Information 

Thank you for your recent e-mail to the FEC's Public Records Office. 

Below are instructions to search for filings and FEC ID numbers on the FEC's website. 

1. Log-on to our website, http://www.fec.qov/. 
2. Click on the "Campaign Finance Disclosure Portal," on the left hand side 
2. Select "Searchable Systems" 
3. Click on "Candidate and Committee Viewer" 
4. From the "Candidate and Committee Viewer" enter the name of Candidate or Committee and select 
"Get Listing". 
5. All reports are posted on the FEC's website within 48 hours after receiving the forms. 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please feel free to call us at 1-800-424-9530, option 
2, or locally at 202-694-1120. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Rowley 
Public Information Specialist 
Public Records Office 
Federai Election Commission 
http://www.fec.aov/ 
E-Mail: pubrec(g)fec.gov 
800/424-9530 (Option 2) or 202/694-1120 

Doris V Walker 

ChoiceCandidate for President 2016 
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"Self Improvement is Masturbation." - Tyler Durden 
Get this email app! 

Today in Historv': 1900 - A Taoist monk discovered the Dunhuang manuscripts (sample pictured). 
to a cache of documents from the 5th to 11th centuries, in the Mogao Caves of Dunhuang. China. 
^ Share • Tweet 
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For help completing Form 2, piease double-click the î ))) icon next to each line number. 

PEG FORM 2 
STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY 

H')) 

H')) 

1. (a) Name of Candidate (in full) 

(b) Address (number and street) 
4376 Mcclure 

[7]Check if address changed H')) 2. Identification Number 

(c) City, State, and ZIP Code 
^ ' ) ) 

3. Is This r—1 New i—i Amended 
Statement [_} (N) OR [/] (A) Gurnee ^ ' ) ) 

3. Is This r—1 New i—i Amended 
Statement [_} (N) OR [/] (A) 

4. Party Afflliation 5. Office Sought 6. State & District of Candidate 
President Illinois 14 

O 

DESIGNATION OF PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE 
7. 1 hereby designate the following named political committee as my Principal Campaign Committee for the 2016 Presidential election(s). 

(year of election) 
NOTE: This designation should be filed with the appropriate office listed in the instructions. 

(a) Name of Committee (in full) 

Citizens for Doris V Wallker for President 2016 
(b) Address (number and street) 

4376 Mccllure 
(c) City, State, and ZIP Code 

Gurnee Illinois 60031 

^ » ) 

DESIGNATION OF OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES 
(Including Joint Fundraising Representatives) 

8. I hereby authorize the following named committee, which is NOT my principal campaign committee, to receive and expend funds on behalf of my 
candidacy 

NOTE: This designation should be filed with the principal campaign committee. 

(a) Name of Committee (in full) 

Luminares for Doris 
(b) Address (number and street) 

4376 Mcclure 
(c) City, State, and ZIP Code 

Gurnee Illinois 

/ certify that 1 have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, conect and complete. 
Signature of Candidate Date 

03/17/2014 

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g. 

FEC FORM 2 (REV 12/2008) 

To print and file this form, select "Print" from the "File" menu above. In the "Print" 
window, select "Document" from the drop down menu labeled "Comments and Forms" 
Doing so will ensure that the î ))) icons and other instructions will not appear on your 
filing. Click here for a video printing demonstration. 



Federal Election Commission 
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS 

The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received. 

Hand Delivered 
Date of Receipt 

Postmarked 
USPS First Class Mail 

USPS Registered/Certified 
Postmarked (R/C) 

Postmarked 
USPS Priority Mail 

Delivery Confirmation™ or Signature Confirmation™ Label | 

Postmarked 
USPS Express Mail 

Postmark Illegible 

No Postmark 

Overnight Delivery Service (Specify): 
Shipping Date 

Next Business Day Delivery \_ 

Received from House Records & Registration Office 
Date of Receipt 

Received from Senate Public Records Office 
Date of Receipt 

Received from Electronic Filing Office 
Date of Receipt 

^ ^ O t h e r ( S p e c l f y ) : ^ ^ ^ ^ j 
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